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Alfred Benesch & Company
400 One Norwegian Plaza
Pottsvilie, PA 17501-3060

www.benesch.com

@ benesch et
July 23, 2025

Reilly Township Supervisors
Spruce Street
Branchdale, PA 17523

Subject: Consulting Engineer's Report
Project No. 3025-609041.00

Dear Supervisors:

The following is the status of Consulting Engineering Services provided by our firm as of this date:

Sewage Evaluation ACT 537 Planning (No Change)

Final draft documents have been provided to the Township and SCMA. The Township met with SCMA on
September 19, 2024 to review plan status and discuss items needed to move the project to completion. Waiting
for SCMA to provide Township with proposal of review of the Act 537 plan. We will reach out to SCMA to see if

we can get some updates on the status of their review of the plan.

DCNR Playground Grant

We met with DCNR to review Phase | closeout and received the Closeout Document Request letter from PADCNR
dated April 9, 2025. We uploaded the Phase 1 close out documents on June 2, 2025. We received some
comments from DCNR and are working through the comments. We need to discuss the gazebo purchase with
DCNR to make sure it qualifies.

We are finalizing the annexation plan between the Township and the Graeff property.

Township Building Evaluation

We are conducting inspections of the construction as needed by the Township or as required to certify any part
of the Land Development Plan approval.

Lower Branch Waterline

We have completed the field survey, mapped PennDOT Right-of- Way and located utilities for the Lower Branch
waterline. We are currently working on the draft design plans and will schedule a project status meeting with
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MATB and the Township when the preliminary plans are completed. The county has indicated they will be
changing the agreement with the Township and the Township will pay for the Engineering directly rather than as
a pass through to the Township. We will provide the Township with an identical proposal that was submitted to
the County.

General

We are reviewing a Timbering Application. This is the first application under the updated ordinance, and we are
working with the Timber Company to make sure they provide the information we require.

The Liberty Soils Biosolids Management Facility Major Permit Modification application has been deemed
complete by the Department and it is still under technical review. The Public Meeting on the application was
held on June 4, 2025.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact our office.

Very truly yours,

\
M 1%\/ ST 7 I

David\L Horst, P.E. Christopher G. Bentz, PE BCO
Senior Project Engineer Civil Group Manager/Vice President

cc: Atty. Tom Pellish
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REILLY TOWNSHIP
SOLICITOR’S REPORT

July 23, 2028

TO THE REILLY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

The following is a summary of the legal work performed for Reilly Township since our
last meeting held on June 25", 2025:

1. Gathering more information regarding feral cat ordinance. Will discuss further with
Supervisors prior to next month.

2. No update on any action taken by County regarding Espoma’s DEP violations.

3. Reviewed a resolution for the Township to adopt 2025 Schuylkill County Multi-
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

4. PUC hearing scheduled for August 7" in Philadelphia. Blackwood v. Reading, Blue
Mountain and Northern Railroad. Trying to schedule a meeting with Attorney Benjamin
Dunlap within the next week to help prepare.

Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS P. PELLISH
Reilly Township Solicitor



